

MS.SAMAPTICATTERJEE
Flatno3B,SangatiTower1,shristinagar,Asansol
Pin-713303
MOBILENO:09475126478
E-MAILID:chatterjeesamapti2011@gmail.com.

CAREER OBJECTIVES:

Secure a responsible career opportunity to fully utilize my education, experiences training and skills, while making a significant contribution to the success of the institution.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Enthusiastic and passionate Lecturer with 12 + years of teaching experience and 5 + years of Industrial experience. Proven record of engaging students in lively classroom discussions and with creative learning assignments. Fervent about encouraging learning and both critical and creative thought, which are best when developed hand in hand. Work happily with colleagues and students to promote an atmosphere perfect for sharing knowledge and learning new ideas.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE:

HOD, Assistant Professor at Kazi Nazrul Islam Mahavidyalaya (Dept.ofCommerce), Churulia from December 2023 to still date.

Key Responsibilities:

Assisting with departmental duties..

Organizing seminars and conferences.

Representing the college at conferences and delivering presentations when necessary. Teaching and supervising undergraduate students.

Providing demonstrations and supervising experiments and investigations.

Answering questions in class or via email or telephone.

Analysis of feedback on student progress.

Writing proposals to secure funding for research.

Attending faculty and departmental meetings and voicing concerns or providing suggestions for improvement.

HOD, Assistant Professor and Academic Head at Management Institute of Durgapur, Rahul Foundation (Dept. of Commerce) from August 2022 to December 2023.

Key Responsibilities:

Assisting with various departmental duties and providing academic support to Professors and other staff.

Recruiting, training, and mentoring new TAs and other junior staff. Conducting research and publishing papers in academic journals.

Representing the college at conferences and delivering presentations when necessary. Teaching and supervising undergraduate and graduate students.

Providing demonstrations and supervising experiments and investigations.

Answering questions in class or via email or telephone.

Providing Professors and Department Heads with feedback on student progress. Writing proposals to secure funding for research.

Attending faculty and departmental meetings and voicing concerns or providing suggestions for improvement.

Assistant Professor (Contractual) and Academic Head at St. Xavier's College, Burdwan (Dept. of Commerce) from June 2015 to June 2019.

Key Responsibilities:

Assisting with various departmental duties and providing academic support to Professors and other staff.
Recruiting, training, and mentoring new TAs and other junior staff.
Conducting research and publishing papers in academic journals.
Representing the college at conferences and delivering presentations when necessary. Teaching and supervising undergraduate and graduate students.
Providing demonstrations and supervising experiments and investigations.
Answering questions in class or via email or telephone.
Providing Professors and Department Heads with feedback on student progress. Writing proposals to secure funding for research.
Attending faculty and departmental meetings and voicing concerns or providing suggestions for improvement.

Guest Lecturer at University Institute of Technology, The University of Burdwan (Dept. of Humanities) from May 2012 to May 2015

Key Responsibilities: Applying the scientific method to all disciplines within field, Building a course curriculum, Preparing course syllabus, Mentoring students, presenting lectures, creating supplemental instructional materials, accurately evaluating students' progress, Grading, Staying current on the subject material, Researching and publishing, presenting research, Leading and directing research in a specific field.

Guest Lecturer at Burdwan Raj College (Dept. of BBA & BCA) from 2011 to 2015

Key Responsibilities: Developing curriculum and delivering course material, Conducting research, fieldwork, and investigations, and writing up reports. Publishing research, attending conferences, delivering presentations, and networking with others in the field. Traveling to other universities or academic settings to participate in learning opportunities and gain experience. Participating in committee, departmental, and faculty meetings. Providing training and mentoring to teaching assistants and junior lecturers. Reviewing methods and teaching materials and making recommendations for improvement. Assisting with student recruitment, interviews, and academic counseling sessions. Contributing to the creation of an environment that promotes growth, equality, and freedom of speech.

INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE:

Managing Partner and CEO at Ankur Engineers (Authorized Dealer of Jawa & Yezdi Burdwan & Authorized Dealer of Jawa & Yezdi , Durgapur, Authorized Dealer of Vespa & Aprilia at Burdwan, Authorized Dealer of Indo-farm tractors) from August 2019 - 2022.

Key Responsibilities:

Establishes current and long-range objectives, plans and policies.
Advises, guides, directs and authorizes major plans and dealership procedures, consistent with established policies.
Oversees the adequacy and soundness of the dealership's financial structure.

Reviews the operating results of the dealership, compares them to established objectives and takes steps to ensure that appropriate measures are taken to correct unsatisfactory results.
 Establishes and maintains an effective system of communication throughout the dealership. Represents the dealership with major customers, the financial community, and the public.
 Other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATION :

| Examination | Board/ University | Division/Class | (%) | Year of Passing |
|-----------------|---------------------------|--|-------|-----------------|
| MADHYAMIK | W.B.B.S.E | 1st | 73.87 | 2005 |
| H.S.(Commerce) | W.B.C.H.S.E | 1st | 71.8 | 2007 |
| B.COM(H) | The University of Burdwan | 1st | 74.12 | 2010 |
| DIB | IFBI | 1st | 79.9 | 2012 |
| M.COM | The University of Burdwan | 1st (Gold medalist) | 79.8 | 2012 |
| MBA | The University of Burdwan | 1st (Ranked 1 st among the batch) | 77.53 | 2013 |
| M. Phil | The University of Burdwan | 1st (Ranked 1 st among the batch) | 75.4 | 2014 |
| B.ED | The University of Burdwan | 1st (Ranked 1 st among the batch) | 83.3 | 2021 |
| NET(Finance) | | Qualified | - | 2018 |
| NET(management) | | Qualified | | 2021 |
| PhD | The University of Burdwan | Pursuing | - | 2019 - Present |
| NEP | The University of Burdwan | Qualified | | 2024 |

PUBLICATION & PAPER PRESENTATION-

- “Noise Traders vs. Informed Traders: Is There Arbitrage in BSE and NSE Stock Markets?” in Indore Management Journal Special Issue on CERE 2023.
- Paper titled “Impact of intellectual Capital on financial performance: an empirical study on the Indian banking Sector” to be published in Calyx: An International Journal of Business Management, ISSN No: 2229-4260 (Accepted).
- “Economic and Tax Reforms in India in the Global Perspective” organized by the Indian Accounting Association South Bengal Branch in association with the Institute of Management Studies on 9th February 2019, Saturday.
- “Intellectual Capital Disclosure: An Empirical Study on IT Sector of India” presented at the National Conference on –“Exploring the impact of mental health in the modern era: A Symbiosis of Society, Science, Law, and Management” dated 24th September, 2023 organized by Management Institute of Durgapur, Rajbandh.
- Chapter titled "Impact of Intellectual Capital on Financial Performance in Indian Banking Sector" for the edited book, Vision Viksit Bharat 2047: Paving India's Path to Growth and

Development (ISBN:978-81-974000-2-5), dated 31st August, 2024.

- “Impact of intellectual Capital on financial performance: an empirical study on the Indian banking Sector “presented at the International Conference on –“Changing Dimensions of Business & Technology” dated 14th of June, 2024 organized by DSMS College of Tourism & Management, Durgapur.
- Does corporate Environmental Compliances Reduce Financial Performance? Evidence From India presented at the International Seminar on Accounting Education and Research on 46th all India Accounting Conference organized by the Indian Accounting Association South Bengal Branch on 24th November, Sunday 2024.

AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS:

- Received University Gold Medal, The University of Burdwan – 2014.
- Received Tarunendra Bose Gold Medal, The University of Burdwan – 2014.
- Received medal in recognition for her Teamwork and Leadership quality from Rahul Foundation, 2023.
- Received best paper award for their paper titled –“Impact of intellectual Capital on financial performance :an empirical study on the Indian banking Sector “ presented at the International Conference on –“Changing Dimensions of Business & Technology” dated 14th of June, 2024 organized by DSMS College of Tourism & Management, Durgapur.

HOBBIES:

- Reading books & listening music.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- FATHER – Shankar Kumar Chatterjee.
 - DATE OF BIRTH – 25th February 1990.
 - LANGUAGES – Expert in Bengali, English and Proficient in Hindi.
-